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M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Quotation Required for 5X New VN202 Oxygen Meters - Full sets

1 message

Emma Sheridan <Emma.Sheridan@organox.com> 8 July 2025 at 14:52
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Good afternoon, Ryan
I hope this email finds you well.
My apologies for any confusion caused regarding these requests for quotation.

For clarity, | require 5 units for our US team. Could you please provide me with a quotation for 5 units with
calibration?

Many thanks for your help.

Kind regards

Emma

Emma Sheridan

Buyer

Organ®x

t.  +44 1865 538050
e:  Emma.Sheridan@organox.com
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To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com.

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sent: 07 July 2025 12:46

To: Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com>

Cc: Mathew Jones <mathew.jones@organox.com>; Emma Sheridan <Emma.Sheridan@organox.com>;
Steven Cave <steven.cave@organox.com>; Thomas Turnbull <thomas.turnbull@organox.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation Required for 5X New VN202 Oxygen Meters - Full sets

Hi Ruwan

I have changed the order to a quotation for you, please find a copy attached.

Just to be clear, we not have two quotations on our system for you:

¢ QAN157717 - 5x VN202 and accessories
¢ QAN157751 = Calibrate 3x VN202

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Mon, 7 Jul 2025 at 10:22, Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

Yes, this is a completely separate order for our engineers in UK/EU region. Actually, | didn’t realise
that there was a previous request, and as | now understand, those are for our US engineers.

Please arrange the quotation for 5X units for ‘OrganOx Europe’, manual switch off, including the
valved T-piece.

Many Thanks,
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Ruwan Gamage

Product Support Manager

Organ®x

t, +44 1865 632044

[ +44 7917 117189
ruwan.gamage@organox.com
@ UK

(@ https://www.organox.com

OrganOx (Europe) Limited is registered in England and Wales with registration number 15961354 and registered office at
125 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK. OrganOx (Europe) Limited is a 100% subsidiary of OrganOx Limited (together
“OrganOx”),which is registered in England and Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at 125 Wood
Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK.

This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, your
use, disclosure, copying, distribution or alteration of the contents of this message is strictly forbidden. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. OrganOx will not be liable for any action taken in reliance on the
data contained in this e-mail as it may not have been quality assessed or assured. Email is not a secure method of
communication and OrganOx cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message or any
attachment(s). If verification of this email is sought, please request a hard copy.

To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sent: 03 July 2025 16:29

To: Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com>; Mathew Jones <mathew.jones@organox.com>;
Emma Sheridan <Emma.Sheridan@organox.com>

Cc: Steven Cave <steven.cave@organox.com>; Thomas Turnbull <thomas.turnbull@organox.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation Required for 5X New VN202 Oxygen Meters - Full sets

Dear Ruwan, Mathhew and Emma

Thank you for your emails and | apologise for the delay in my reply.

I meant to call you yesterday to clarify if these are separate orders?
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| have attached one proforma invoice for 5x VN202 with Manual switch off. Please let me know if you would like
any amendments or if you are happy to proceed.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Mon, 30 Jun 2025 at 16:33, Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan,
Could you please send us a quotation for 5X Vandagraph VN202 Oxygen Analysers?

Please include the T-piece with valve (the blue coloured piece we normally use) in each unit. Please let me know
if you need any further information on this.

Many Thanks,

Ruwan Gamage

Product Support Manager

Organ®©x
t, +44 1865632044

[] +447917 117189
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& ruwan.gamage@organox.com
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OrganOx (Europe) Limited is registered in England and Wales with registration number 15961354 and registered office at
125 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK. OrganOx (Europe) Limited is a 100% subsidiary of OrganOx Limited
(together “OrganOx”),which is registered in England and Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at
125 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK.

This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, your
use, disclosure, copying, distribution or alteration of the contents of this message is strictly forbidden. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. OrganOx will not be liable for any action taken in reliance on
the data contained in this e-mail as it may not have been quality assessed or assured. Email is not a secure method of
communication and OrganOx cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message or any
attachment(s). If verification of this email is sought, please request a hard copy.

To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com
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